Mid-Valley Special Education Cooperative

M Dr. Carla Cumblad, Executive Director
1304 Ronzheimer Avenue
MID-VALLEY SPECIAL
EDUCATION COOPERATIVE St. Charles, IL 60174

Phone: 630-513-4400
Fax: 630-513-8525

MEMORANDUM
June 6, 2012

TO: Members of the MVSEC Executive Advisory Board

FROM: Carla Cumblad, Executive Director

RE: Graduations

I am pleased to inform the Board that the following graduates have successfully completed their programs
of study with Mid-Valley Special Education Cooperative. Congratulations to our graduates! We are very

grateful for the Board’s continued support of these students.

New Directions/Safe Schools

Douglas Bade D302
Logan Baker D303
Zachary Held D302
Santino Hightower D101
Luis Macias D303
Chance Rubo D101
Desiree Smith D101
Tosh Cultra D303
Kevin Camarillo D301

SAIL Transition

Jake Dossey D301
Alyssa Huber D302
Marcus Mattice D302
Peter Madsen D303
Matt Maher D303
Nicolette Nguyen D303
Sami Fletcher D304
Josh Jones D304
Kyle Rubino D304
ToTAL Transition

Alberto Delgado D302
Tera Doll D301
Lisa O’Reilly D101
Maribeth Ridderhoff D304
Kim Sall D101

Tyler Rice D303



